Community Health Council					
	3/27/24 10:04 am to 11:00 am				
Attendees	Members present: Liliana Burbano, UT Medical Center Dr. Caroline Cooley, Bike Walk Knox Dr. Kelly Drummond, City of Knoxvi Lara Fleming, The Trust Company of Pam Frye, Harmony Family Center Nicole Gross, American Heart Associ Dot LeMarche, Town of Farragut Lindsey McCreary, Honest Medical G Marianne McGill, Town of Farragut Mitch Olszewski, AARP Dr. Javiette Samuel, University of Ten	lle Tennessee ation croup			
	Other/Guests: Reantha LeSueur, Knox County Health Department Kelsey Wilson, Knox County Health Department Ellie Kittrell, United Way				
Recorder	Reantha LeSueur, Knox County Health Department				
Торіс	Discussion	Action or Follow-up	Who		
1. Call to Order	• Lindsey McCreary called meeting to order at 10:04am				
2. Roll Call	Roll call completed by Reantha				
3. Approval of minutes January Meeting	Motion: Lara Fleming Second: Dr. Javiette Samuel				
4. Agenda Approval	Motion: Liliana Burbano Second: Dr. Caroline Cooley				
5. New Member Discussion	 Reantha introduced two potential CHC candidates, with both of their resumes. 				





6. CHIP Health Priority Subcommittees	 First candidate was Dr. Jada Russell, from the UTK School of Nursing. Reantha shared that she met with Dr. Russell and believes she would be a great addition. Marianne McGill motioned to approve Dr. Russell as a council member, and Mitch Olszewski was the second. The second candidate was Cynthia Finch, a local advocate with a background in social work. Ms.Finch was nominated by Liliana Burbano, who spoke of the work she did during COVID-19. Lara Fleming made a motion to approve Ms. Finch as a member, and Pam Frye was the second. Reantha shared who signed up for each subcommittee and asked for members to join the diabetes group. Discussion on what the role of the subcommittees will be to implement the CHIP 		
7. Public Forum	No members of the public attended this meeting		
8. Other Business	 Group discussion on the Community Conversation, hosted by UTK, on April 9th. The CHIP will be presented at this community conversation, before non-profit day on April 9th. Dr. Samuel shared more information about the day, and encouraged everyone to attend. Discussion on the contents of the conversation, and presentation. Liliana, Lindsey, and Nicole will be representing the CHC. 	Reantha will create a short PPW or the Community Conversation.	
9. Other Business	• Mitch shared information about the work AARP is doing to prepare grandparents who are taking care of grandchildren		





Draft – Subject to Approval

	 Nicole shared the work she is doing with KCHD and the SNAC program. Nicole also shared information about the Black Maternal Health Symposium on April 13th and 14th. Dot shared that Farragut is holding a celebration of life on April 28th at 1:30pm. Lindsey shared that Interfaith is having their Casino Royale fundraiser on April 13th at the Cherokee Country Club. 	
10. Adjourn	 Meeting adjourned at 11:00am. Motion to adjourn: Dr. Samuel Second: Marianne McGill	

Next Meeting: May 22nd, 2024



